Approved _wWednesday. May 15, 1991

Date
MINUTES OF THE _seNATE _ COMMITTEE ON _ASSEMENT AND TAXATION
The meeting was called to order by __Senator Dan Thiessen at
Chairperson

11:00 am/gxx on _Friday, April 5 1921 in room _519=8  of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Committee staff present:
Don Hayward, Assistant Revisor

Bill Edds, Assistant Revisor

Tom Severn, Research Department

Chris Courtwright, Research Department

Judy Krase (tape recording) for Marion Anzek, Committee Secretary (in absentia)

Conferees appearing before the committee:
Gerry Ray, Johnson County Commissioner

Chairman Dan Thiessen called the meeting to order at 11:26 a.m. and said we still have
some adjustments to do on SB8 and recognized Senator Martin.

SB8:AN ACT relating to property taxation; concerning dates of appeals
of the valuation of real property.

Senator Phil Martin said he would like to reconsider the committee's action on SBS,
yvesterday. He said the last amendment we made, let's the Director of Property Valuation
to ask for an extension of time be provided to the County Appraisers. He said the Director
and the Revisor's Office have discussed where that amendment was placed in the bill and
they do not feel it is the proper place.

Don Hayward said SB8 acutally does not take effect until 1992 and they need these so called
extension immediately, 1f they are needed and it doesn't fit in there. He said, they
also discussed whether or not the extensions could be granted without a specific provision
in the law, and he said, the Director of Property Valuation and his staff are going to
research this a little further, and if they deem that they need statutory authority, they
may present the committee with a bill draft during veto session.

Senator Phil Martin moved to reconsider the action taken on SB8, April 4, 1991, 2nd by
Senator Gerald Karr. The motion carried.

Senator Martin moved to delete the last amendment to 8B8, 2nd by Senator Montgomery.
The motion carried.

Senator Martin moved to report the bill favorably, 2nd by Senator Petty. The motion
carried.

Chairman Thiessen turned attention to SB399 and he recognized Senator Audrey Langworthy.

SB399:AN ACT concerning taxation; relating to certain airport
authorities; exemption from taxation.

Senator Langworthy said a handout with amendments to SB8 has been passed, Page 1, line
23 to delete "upon approval of" and page 6, line 42 change "and" to "but" and delete "only"
and on line 43, delete, page 7, lines 1 and 2, delete and page 2, line 20 delete "50%
of" and Substitute for deletions of line 43, page 6, lines 1 and 2 page 7, "taxation
through tax year 1994, but for tax years 1992 to 1995, fees in lieu of taxes shall be
required pursuant to the provision in 3-307c(b). (ATTACHMENTS 1 AND 2)

Gerry Ray, Johnson County Commissioner explained the amendments, Page 1, line 23, she
said the Board of County Commissioners would be the one's granting any exemptions under
the constitution, she said the way it read before, perhaps the airport commission might
be granting permission. Page 2, line 20 she said they asked for this in testimony, and
this would be so the school district gets their share of the entire amount of proportionate
payments in lieu. Page 6, line 42, they would like to change the word "and" to "but"
and remove "only" and move all the rest of the language through line 2, page 7 and she
said this would be the substitute language.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not
been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not
been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for

editing or corrections. Page 1 Of -3




CONTINUATION SHEET
MINUTES OF THE _SENATE __ COMMITTEE ON _ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

room 519-5 | Statehouse, at _11:00  a.m.pgn. on Friday, April 5 19_91

She said, this would handle the constitution question and also leave the same
situation that the commissioners can impose payments in lieu of, it would be reguired
according to the bill on the tenants and thus collect the taxes for the school district.

After committee discussion Chairman Thiessen asked staff if they have any problems with
these amendments? Don Hayward said these amendments clear up the constitutional problems,
that he had.

Senator Karr said looking at page 2, there was another amendment. Gerry Ray said that

was one that they requested during past testimony, and it occurred to her that they still
have to get that in. She said, the bill was written so that the school district would
only receive 50% of payments in lieu on a proportionate basis and she said, they wanted
to distribute the entire amount collected in payments based on the portion they normally
recelve in tax. She said, all of these changes the school district just received word
of the change in the phase-in, and she said if they have the payments required, she said,
she thought it would be fine with them.

Senator Karr asked what school district is this for? Gerry Ray said Gardner, Edgerton-

Antioch. Senator Karr asked, isn't this the district that we had a special bill for,
a few weeks ago? Gerry Ray said vyes. These, properties for the lst time were put on
the tax rolls and they are not collecting any tax on them, because there has not been
any paid on BOTA, and it affected their state formula and district wealth. She said SB285
would be one that gives them a temporary relief on that. Senator Karr said this would
now allow those school districts to collect fees in lieu of taxes, which would be
equivalent to the type of relief we provided for this one year? Gerry Ray said it is
not exactly the same, and she said she is not certain that they are going to be exempt,
as she did not know if it would be figured as part of their wealth, and she asked, if
this were true?

Senator Langworthy asked, do you mean if BOTA rules them exempt? Ms. Ray said no, she
meant this bill, as they will be back on in 1995 completely and then it will definitely
be part of their school district wealth, and she said, she is assuming that they are exempt
in those years, then they would not be.

Senator Montgomery asked Gerry Ray who is coming up with the money in lieu-of? Gerry
Ray said it would be the tenants. She said, right now they would have to sue them, because
they don't think they owe them. She said, this is not back taxes, this is the future
that we are dealing with here, she said, they are not asking to go back to 1981. She
said, she thought the tenants would be willing to pay, starting now. She said if they
are not ruled exempt, then they will have $3.M+ liability to come up with, and she said
they are trying to forgive the past because it was confusing and things have changed and
she said, that would give them a way to start collecting now and in 1995 have them all
back on the tax rolls, and she said various tenants will come on in different vyears,
because of their leases they hold. She said if they have relief from the back tax problem,
they can handle the rest.

After committee discussion on the United States Constitution The Chairman asked staff
if they had anything to add.

Don Hayward said he thought, if the the United States Constitution was stated correctly
its unlawful to prepare contracts, now whether or not at the time these leases were entered
into these properties were exempt or not exempt 1s an issue that will be decided by BOTA,
so therefore maybe the original leases are unlawful in that respect and they may not be.

Senator Martin said he was sympathetic with the back taxes but looking at Wichita and
the situation that is there, he said there is a lot of money we are looking at with the
airports, and he said he thought their problem was very similar, to this one. He said
the only difference is the County Appraiser in Ms. Ray's County chose to go back and the
County Appraiser in Sedgwick didn't choose to go back, but both had been administratively
exempted through history, and he felt there is a real question about this procedure, in
looking over the bill about what 1is at Wichita, he said he is very concerned about
exempting this. Senator Martin said he would prefer to put them on the ad valorem rolls
and let them go to the Board, than put them on in lieu of basis.

After committee discussion The Chairman said an interim study would certainly be in order

and he realizes the urgency that Ms. Ray is talking about and that it is an immediate
problem for them. Page _2 of 3




CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON _ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION ,

room _519-8  Statehouse, at . 11:00 _ am./pzxs on __Friday, April 5 1921

Senator Langworthy said she had been told that there are at least 5 expansions that are
on hold as a result of this turmoil and nobody new wants to come in, and she thought maybe

there is something we could do now.

Chairman Thiessen said we would have to take this up at a later date and he adjourned
the meeting at 12:04 p.m.

Page 3 of 3



(

GUEST LIST

COMMITTEZ: ___ pEcpacupnt s . TAXATION. DATE: Apgy &, 1991
NAME (PLEASE FEINT) ADDRESS' COMPANY/ORGANIZATION
GegRy Fhy Ly L Tohsen G Coguisiio
ER/é’E/@?Déﬁj - | [Ope (A XS \A%‘sz:@w%u&_)ﬁgi,
A\cm Sk@@c% Tooadee Pote Metoit) g& A:‘&Scc;«k\
Mype (*'\QE/,-HT I ATy T
TVM }3 S e ey 7%4;4%4‘7’7/(4/’7 Kms’as Sﬁife
,(éum/ (5 J’AH///V\\ YAr 2% il K pns Stwz
Mark /&L [ pmin (Opibe /(/{’5/? |
_@4/&\ ;7;3/”4?’" %%x‘%&» 4ﬂ/ﬁ/%
JEie SonNic of IO PR KN LS
LAUC A ey =L ooaicA (3 e MT ot heC ﬁmtl{
/.%%/z,(/ (& I & o Tapeka e, te Dovereics Aocr).
\//M}L T OTUBRS Jo ,m K A Moo 73/({@5 Assy) o(ZLS

004

s

/P/// é;(/

Mgﬂ Lo,

7[\22/()/7)4 P4

a ol Qs Lo 7 apeke PUD
i Mace A, BurGrmeT " Topeis Peyenue

|
-

|




AMENDMENTS TO SB 399

PAGE 1 - LINE 23: Delete '"upon approval of"

PAGE 6 - LINE 42: Change "and" to "but"
Delete "only"

LINE 43: Delete
PAGE 7 - LINES 1 & 2: Delete
SUBSTITUTE FOR DELETIONS OF LINE 43 (Pg 6) AND LINES 1 & 2
(Pg 7) '"taxation through tax year 1994, but for tax years

1992 to 1995, fees in 1lieu of taxes shall be required
pursuant to the provisions in 3-307c(b).

FPACE 2 — kine oo Delete “jp% o

N5 S
s 277 )



'OHNSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL AIRPORT
TAX STATUS OF ALL BUILDINGS
Assuming Passage of Airport Tax Bill

, TAXABLE ASSESSED  BOND

QCCUPANT/BUILDING OWNER OF RECORD 1990 1991 VALUE EXEMPTION USE
Adult Residential Treatment Center JoCo ne | no government
Alrpart Administration Bldg. JoCo no | yes 88,128 government/private
Aimport Maintenance Bldgs. JaCo no | no gavernment
County Archives JoCo no | ne government
U. 8. Army Reserve Facility USA no | no government
Bendix/King hangar (FBQ) JoCo (bonds) npe | no 1980-1980 |aviation
Bendix/King warehouse KY Investments yes | yes 63,246 private
Data Documents | JoCo (bonds) yes | yes 165,273 | 1979-1989 |private
Data Documents || JoCo (bords) no | no 214,440 | 1984-1894 |private
Data Documents i JoCo (bonds) * yes | {300,000} none private
Dazay Corp. JoCo (bonds) no | no 997,896 | 1976-1991 |private
Da Elliotte Co. Da Elliotte Co. yes | yes 146,130 private
Executive Beecheraft (FBO) JoCo no | no aviation
Grindsted offices/lab Grindsted yes | yes 212,508 private
Grindsted Plant | JoCo honds) no | yes 324,054 | 1979-1988 |private
Grindsted Plant I} Grindsted yes | yes 357,981 private
Grindsted warehouse JoCo (NORAD complex) | no | ves 28,881 private
Heartland Cement Heartland Cement yes | yes 10,814 private
Howell Mouldings | JoCo (Bldgs. 24 & 114) no | yes 83,850 private
Howell Mouldings Il JoCo (bonds) yes | yes 332,223 none private
JCAIr, Inc. | JoCo (bonds) yes | yes 84,330 none private
JeAlr, Ine. i JeAIr Associates ves | yes 119,079 private
JeAir, Inc. i JeAir Associates * |yes | {119,078} private
Jet Tech, Inc. Jet Tech, Ine. yes | yes 63,246 private
J. C. Industrial Avionics JoCo (Bldg. 4) no | yes 3,288 private -
R. D, Long Contracting JoCo (Bldg. 24) ng | yes 4,422 private
Mid-States Millwork hangar Mid-States Millwork yes | yes 51,954 private
U. 8. Navy Reserve Facility USA ' ne | no govemment
North Supply office bldg. JoCo (salefleaseback) no | yes | 3,780,504 | 1980-1985 |private (special abatement)
North Supply warchouse Trammel Crow yes | yes 638,169 private
Qlathe Mfg. | JaCo (bonds) yes | ves 207,693 | 1977-1987 |private
Qlathe Mig. Il JoCo (bonds) no | no 76,818 | 1981~1991 |private
QOlathe Mfg. Ill (Stearns Block) Olathe Mig. yes | yes 324,171 private
Parsonitt Parsonitt yes | yes 25,044 private
Roval Tractor | JoCo (Bldg. 25) no | yes 147,573 private
Royal Tractor Il JoCo (bonds) no | yes 97,917 | 1980-1880 |private
Shade Foods Shade Foods yes | yes 628,839 private
Stouse Sign Stouse Sign yes | yes 191,585 private
Suregas Suregas yes | yas 3,711 private
T-Hangar Facilities JoCo no | ne aviation
Unitad TeleCom hangar JoCo (bonds) yes | yes 79,290 | 19791989 |private
Van Den Bergh Foods (Shedd's) | JoCo (bonds) no | yes 379,241 | 18979-1929 |private
Van Den Bergh Foods Il Van Den Bergh yes | yes 444 009 private
* Building under construetion
{n} Projected vaiue

A5 -7/

AP T



